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” Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
o ﬂ%%ggo %120-0020

U.S. Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION Y YITTY

of Transportation or se Only

Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
Usa N81RJ E-1617
1. Aircraft
Make Model 'Series
BEECH A36
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
MARTY GOULD 194 CR 2950
2. Owner ALBA, ™
75410 USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
[] [X] [ARFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
l:] D PROPELLER
Type
] [] [aPPLiANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ,
HARTSELL AVIONICS INC. U. S. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer
325 CORPRATE ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
LONGVIEW, TEXAS X | Certificated Repair Station H9TR858J
75603 USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s} identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual DAVID HARTSELL
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B / 24-February-2020

7. Approvdlfef Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is @ Approved ] Rejected

FAA Fit. ) o Canadi

Inl::)\ ecttorStandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Sgt::r?;:rﬂpg?ﬁgn?;o:na 1an
BY Other (Specify)

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

P

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individua! 4
Designation No. o DAVID HARTSELL
H9TRB58J 24-February-2020

FAA Form 337 (10-05)

A




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Usa N81RJ Feb-24-2020

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
A. REMOVED OLD AT165 TRANSPONDER.
B. THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT WAS INSTALLED USING MIL 22759 AND MIL
27500 WIRE.

C. EQUIPMENT INSTALLED |LAW. :
a. A.C. 43.13-1B CHAP. 4 sec 4,6,7 sec 1-5 and 7 and 11,10,11 exc sec 2 and 18 thru 20,12 sec 1 and 2.
b. A.C. 43.13-2B CHAP. 1,2,3,13
C. EQIP INSTALLED AS FOLLOWS
a. INSATALLED GTX335 \&3&%8& IN SAME LOCATION WHERE OLD #1 TXP WAS REMOVED. | The alteration is a follow on to
STC#SA01714W1

The installed ADS-B OUT system was shown to meet the equipment performance requirements of 14 CFR gart 91.22'Z.

THE STC APPROVED FMS P#190-00734-15 REV 4 OR LATER APPROVED REV MUST BE ON BOARD AND AVILIBLE TO THE FLIGHT
CREW

WHEN USING THE GTX 335R. STC APPROVED ICA GIVEN TO AIRCRAFT OWNER.
D. W/B CHANGE NEG.
E. ELECT LOAD CHG NEG.

END

[[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number

(‘ OMB No.2120-0020
d MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION LI
or FAA Use Only

U3 Department (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark . Serial No.
1. Aircraft N81RJ E-1617

Make Model Series

Hawker Beechcraft Corporation A36

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner | oULD MARTIN W Address 194 COUNTY ROAD 2950

City ALBA State TX
Zip 75410-5626 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name DAVID RYAN LANDRETH X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer
Address 14429 COUNTY ROAD 3501 - Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City ADA State OK Certificated Repair Station 002651512
Zip 74820 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or aiteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per Si ure/Date thorized Individual
14 CFR Part 43 App. B . DAVID LANDRETH 10/27/2014

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA FIt. Standards . . Persons Appoved by Canadian
BY Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
. - . . - Othe Specif,
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization T (Specity)
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

002651512 DAVID LANDRETH 10/27/2014
FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and date work completed.)

N81RJ . 10/27/2014

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installation of modified engine baffling/cooling system in accordance with FAA approved FliteCraft turbo inc. Master drawing list BON.
Installation covered and approved under STC SAO0035DE. Only limited parts are installed. #6 baffle modifications only.
No change in weight and balance.

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06}
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U.S. Department
of Transpertation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
USA NB81RJ E-1617
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
BEECH A36
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
MARTY GOULD 194 CR 2950
2. Owner ALBA, TX
75410 USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] [X] |AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
l:l D POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
] (] |APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency .
HARTSELL AVIONICS INC. U. S. Certified Mechanic | Manufacturer
1872 CR 1143 Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.

TYLER, TEXAS
75704

X | Certified Repair Station

HI9TR858J

Certified Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the be

f my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Sngnatur(bat of Authorized Individual

DAVID HARTSELL
17-February-2014

7. Approval for Retwa to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified |n‘|lu'n4w\asé|\spected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is @ Approved Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards . g Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specity)
BY FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

H9TR858J

DAVID HARTSELL
17-February-2014

FAA Form 337 (10.06)

A
SignatuW Individual
e
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Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shail be entered in the appropriate aircrattrecord. An aiteralion must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N81RJ

Feb-17-2014

Nationality and Registration Mark
A.REMOVED KCS 55A SYST,

B. THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT WAS INSTALLED USING MIL 22759 AND MIL 27500 WIRE.

C. EQUIPMENT INSTALLED |LAW.
a.A.C. 43.13-1B CHAP. 4 sec 4,6,7 sec 1-5 and 7 and 11,10,11 exc sec 2 and 18 thru 20,12 sec 1 and 2.
b. A.C. 43.13-2B CHAP. 1,2,3,13

D.EQUIP INSTALLED AS FOLLOWS:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONT AIRWORTHINESS GIVEN TO AIRCRAFT OWNER.
F. WEIGHT AND BALLANCE AND EQUIP LIST UPDATED

G. ELECTRICAL LOAD DOES NOT EXCEED 80% OF SYSTEM CAP.
END

Date

a INSTALLED GARMIN G500 PFD/MFD SYSTEM IAW STC#SA02015SE-D. THE APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENTS FOR THE
G500 P#190-01102-01 Rev. 9 OR LATER APPROVE REV MUST BE IMMEDATLY AVILIBLE TO THE PILOT. STC APPROVED

[[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

!NSTRL}CTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
USA N81RJ E-1617
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
BEECH A36
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As.shown on registration certificate)
MARTY GOULD 194 CR 2950
2. Owner ALBA, TX
75410 UsSa
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] X AIRFRAME (As described in Iitem 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
] ] APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency .
HARTSELL AVIONICS INC. U. S. Certified Mechanic ] Manufacturer
1872 CR 1143 Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.

TYLER, TEXAS
75704

X

Certified Repair Station

Certified Maintenance Organization

H9TR858J

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. '

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

DAVID HARTSELL
07-November-2013

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given
Administrator of the Federal Avi

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

ation Administration and is

X] Approved

[] Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

Maintenance Organization

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

BY FAA Designee

Repair Station

Inspection Authorization

Other (Specify)

Certificate or
Designation No.

H9TRBS58J

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

DAVID HARTSELL
07-November-2013

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

usa N81RJ

Nov-07-2013

Nationality and Registration Mark
A. REMOVED Il MORROW LORAN AND INSIGHT GEM INDICATOR.

B. THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT WAS INSTALLED USING MIL 22759 AND MIL
27500 WIRE.

C. EQUIPMENT INSTALLED I.AW. : .

a. A.C. 43.13-1B CHAP. 4 sec 4,6,7 sec 1-5 and 7 and 11,10,11 exc sec 2 and 18 thru 20,12 sec 1 and 2.

b. A.C. 43.13-2B CHAP. 1,2,3,13

D. INSTALLED DAC GDC31 ROLL STEERING CONVERTER IAW STC SA10236SC

E. INSTALLED INSIGHT G2 ENGINE MON AS A REPLACEMENT FOR THE INSIGHT GEM IAW STC SA09-30
F. STC APPROVED ICA'S GIVEN TO AIRCRAFT OWNER.

G. CURRENT DRAW CHANGE NEG. W\B UPDATED

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

Date

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



R

U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB N0.2120-0020
2/28/2011

For FAA Use Only

each such vio

lation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ali entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N81RJ E1617
Make Model Series
Hawker Beechcraft Corporation A36
2. 0 Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
- OWRET 1 MARTIN W GOULD Address 194 COUNTY ROAD 2950
City ALBA State TX
Zip 75410-5626 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
X . .
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
X TCM 10-520-BB 825763-R
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name DAVID R. LANDRETH X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 14429 COUNTY ROAD 3501 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Ciy ADA State OK Certificated Repair Station 002651512
Zip 74820 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

14 CFR Part 43

App. B

» /47

Extended range fuel per Sigpature/Dat Authorized Individual

DAVID R. LANDRETH 12/20/2012

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED

BY

FAA FIt. Standards . . Person Appoved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization DepanmepnF: of Tra,{spon

. . . . e Other Specil
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization (Spectty)

002651512

Certificate or Designation No.

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

DAVID R. LANDRETH 12/20/2012




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropniate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N81RJ 12/20/2012

‘Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed six (6) TCM fuel nozzles P/N 632748-13AA and installed General Aviation Modifications, inc. GAMIjectors Kit No. GAD13AA
S/N 22410 STC No. SE09217SC PMA No. PQ821SW per turboGAMljector Installation Procedure No. IP-97-002 (rev 001) dated

February 6, 1997.

(O] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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U.S. Depariment
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
usa N81RJ E-1617
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
BEECH A36
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address {As shown on registration certificate)
MARTY GOULD 194 CR 2950
2. Owner ALBA, TX
75410 USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] [X] [AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
[] [] |APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency .
HARTSELL AVIONICS INC. U. S. Certified Mechanic | Manufacturer
1872 CR 1143 Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.
TYLER, TEXAS X | Certified Repair Station HO9TRB858J

75704

Certified Maintenance Organization

D. | cenrtify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the bssrpf my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Signature/|

e of/Authorized Individual

DAVID HARTSELL
09-March-2012

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

[X] Approved

[] Rejected

FAA Flt, Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

Maintenance Organization

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

BY FAA Designee

Repair Station

Inspection Authorization

Other (Specify)

Certificate or
Designation No.

HO9TR858J

Signature/Date

horized Individual

DAVID HARTSELL
09-March-2012

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished r
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

UsA N81RJ Mar-09-2012

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
A. UPGRADE GNS 430 INSTALATION TO GNS 430W IAW STC SA01933LA. INSTALLED GA35 GPS WAAS ANT IN SAME LOCATION GA
56 WAS REMOVED

B APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPLEMENT FOR THE GNS 430W MUST BE ON BOARD AND IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE TO THE
FLIGHT CREW WHEN USING THE GNS 430W.

D W\B CHANGE NEG.
E. ICA INCLUDED WITH STC'S GIVEN TO A\C OWNER.

F ELECT LOAD DOES NOT EXCEED 80% OF SYSTEM CAP.
END

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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US Department ~ - -

‘MAJOR REPAIR-AND ALTERATION

of Transportation
Federat foiation (Alrframe Powerplant Propeller or Appliance)

T Y

Administration

R

Form Approved
. OMB No. 2120-0020

.- For FAA Use Only —~

Sl isP0 p.

Ofﬁoe Identification ..... .. .-

A

each violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendlx B, and AC 43.9-1 {(or~ subsequ of
and disposition of this form. This report is requnred by law (49 usc. 1421); Failure to report ¢an resuilt in'a Givil' p

vision’ thereof) for mstructlons
enalty not to exceed $1,000 for ‘

Make Model
. Beech A36
1. Al
reralt I eral No. Nafionalfty and Regitraton Mark
E-1617 - N81RJ
Name (As shown on reg/stratlon certlﬁcate) Address {As shown on»_rjeglstratlorr certlﬁcate)
' " Hartmann, Chris’ : 142622 Plnerock Lane '
2. Owner - Houston, Tx' 77024

: For FAA Use Only

airworthiness requirements and is approved-only. for.the above ..

described aircraft subject to conformlty 1nspect|on by.a person
authonzed in FAR 43, 7

S P03 ] SVv-FbDO-og

4. Unit |dentiﬁcation 5 Type
Unit Make gl R P G Repalr Alteratxon
AIRFRAME (As described in item :1:above )~ . - X
POWERPLAN
T
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE | Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement :

| A Agency’s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. éerﬁﬁéate No., -

Outlaw Avionics, Inc. , - ... . . .11 | U.S. Certificated Mechanic -

18000 Groeschke Rd. 1- E o . Foreign Certificated Mechanlc-:-,,

Houston, Texas 77084 - .. - - e | X | Certificeted Repair Station -

Manufacturer P

D. i certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the uhlt(s) identified in item 4 abpve ard
. have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedagal AvRti

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

cribed on e reverse or attachments hereto
egulat ns and that the information

Signature of Authonz

James W. Wurman Jr.

5 Zo -0
7. Approval for Return To Service ‘\

l A\

.“Pursuant to the authority given persons specrﬁed below, the unit identified in item 4 was'in

in the manner prescribed by the

-Administrator of the Federal Awaton Admlnlstrahon and |s X]APPROVED [ ] REJE!
.. | FAAFL. Standards I e . - , _ r (Specity) . -
; lnspector : vManufacturer -+ | .7 | Inspection Authorkation 9 R o
- FAA Désignee = | X :Repalr Statxon‘ <L || Person Appro _béT%ﬂ' /1 - E
| Canada.Ai i 50

Date or. Approval or.Rejection . Cerhﬁcate OF . "oy ;g

Desxgnahon No:

Zo‘~©5

MA\.‘OL7R953JTwr,.‘ .,-M PEERNIIFIRNIS SR TR

Signature of A\thorizbd [erual

D T QP O e

James W, Wurman Joo

FAA Form 337 (12-88) COMPUTER GENERATED REPLICA OF U.S. GPO 1992-7! 1

1578Y OUTLAW AVIONICS, INC.
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"NOTICE™

Weight and balance or operatlng Ilmltatlon changes shall be entered in the appropnate aircraft record. :An alteration must be . .
. compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity. with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Descrtpuon of Work Accompllshed

N81RJ
Beech A36
s/n E-1617

Having complied with AC 20-138 paragraph 8.¢ (2) this- FAA Form 337 removes the:VFR: Ilmltat|ons on the Garmin GNS'

430 GPS/VOR/ILS/COM Transceiver system instalied on FAA Form 337 datéd o 285 / 3 Th|s approval requnres
FAA Approved Flight Manual Suppleémerit dated ' S” /_! ‘7/ 03

Instructlons for Continued Airworthiness Checklist -
1. Introduction; - e i RN
: The above listed aircraft has been modlf ed by the mstallatuon of'a:Garmm GNS ‘430 Co
GPS/VOR/ILS/COM Transceiver interfaced with-a Ki 525A H.SiI coupled to-a King' KFC—200 Autopllot system
2. Description: e
- The Garmin GNS 430 GPS System is a fully mtegrated panel mounted mstrument thCh contams a VHF Com
. Transceiver, a VORJ/ILS receiver, and a GPS. Navngatlon compute( wnth,updateable database
- 3. Control, Operation Information:
. The pilot's gundes and operatlon manuals were placed n the a|rcraft
4. "Servicing Information: n/a
" 5. Maintenance Instructions:
Maintenance of GNS 430 is "on condition” only. Periodic maintenance is not requnred
6. Troubleshooting Information: n/a
"~ 7. Removal and Replacement Informatlon n/a
- 8. Diagrams: n/a -
. 9. Special Inspection Reqwrements n/a
10. Application-of Protectlve Treatments n/a .
" 11. Data: n/a - . : LT 8
.. 12. List of. Specnal Tools : o

* 13. For Commuter Category Aircraft: n/a i
14. Recommended Overhaul Periods: n/a :
- 15. Airworthiness Limitation Section: :
The aircraft instrument panel is placarded "GPS_APPROVED FOR VFR USE ONLYT. The placards will
. be removed upon compllance with AC20-138 paragraph 8 c'( o e S
16. Revision:- - - ' s
To obtain a revision to the ICA (Instructlons for Contlnued Alrworthmess) a Ietter must be submltted to the
local FSDO wnth a copy of the revised FAA Form 337 and. revnsed ICS

HOU FSDO: 7 o i - HOUFSDO - - -

RECEIVED . * RECEIVED - -
o MAY .2 Ao
MGR | (GRSiNT T
ASSTM] " TAWUNT T 7
AQ SPM-OPS | —
LAN | SPM-AMW T+

[ ] Addrtlonal Sheets Are Attached

i ﬁU S_ GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1992 769-012/60157 '
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MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

US Department -

offensportaton (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) S 2 OnlY >
viation

Administration 3 Lb F 5‘9 d o 9

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by faw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 for
each violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
. Beech A36
1. Arcraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
E-1617 N81RJ
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. 0 Hartmann, Chris 12622 Pinerock Lane

Houston, Texas 77024

W@Mn identified herein complied with appicabl® 3. For FAA Use Only

[~ altwOrThiness rcauements and 1s approved only Tor the abova
described aircraft subject ta conformity inspection by a person
auinorized in FAR 43.7 ’

4 -25-03 277 ZAM 7‘?2(:‘-—— SW-FSDO-08

A23 [

ke E"u 4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLAN
T
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Outlaw Avionics, Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic
18000 Groeschke Rd. 1-E Foreign Certificated Mechanic OL7R9534
Houston, Texas 77084 X | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer
D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identiﬁed in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Date Signature of Authorized Individual

Dj- goen "Qé‘s’é?h%"

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is JAPPROVED [ | REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards . - Other (Specify)
BY 1 tor Manufacturer Inspection Authorization

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Person Approved by Transport

Canada Airworthiness Group
Date or Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized ln%al C:
Designation No. ) Ce ,Q_é,QQ .
48 [>3 OL7R953J Dallas Mohler

FAA Form 337 (12.88)

COMPUTER GENERATED REPLICA OF U.S. GPO 1992-769-012/601578Y OUTLAW AVIONICS, INC.




e

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating imitation changes shalfl be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N81RJ
Beech A36
s/n E-1617

A. Inspected previously installed Garmin GNS-430 unit below the audio panel in the center avionics stack, a
GPS antenna on the top fuselage section over aft cabin area.

B. Interfaced the Garmin GNS-430 GPS with the KI-525A Horizontal Situation Indicator. Coupled the
GNS-430 GPS to the Bendix/King KFC-200 System autopilot.

C. This installation was performed in accordance with or the following manuals were referenced: Garmin
GNS-430 GPS installation manual p/n 190-00140-02, revision K dated September 2002; Bendix/King
KFC200 install manual p/n 006-5134-02 dated Jan 1976; Bendix/King Kl 525A install
manual p/n 006-00111-0007 Rev 7, 1997, AC43.13-1A chapter 11; AC43.13-2B chapters 1, 2,
and 3; AC20-138.

D. The pilot's instrument panel was placarded as follows: "GPS FOR VFR USE ONLY"

E. Allinstalled equipment function tested to MPS this date for proper operation. Aircraft Weight and Balance
revised this date. Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement created this date.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness Checklist

1. Introduction:
The above listed aircraft has been modified by the installation of a Garmin GNS-430
GPS/VOR/ILS/ICOM Transceiver interfaced with a King Kl 525A and coupted to a King KFC200
Autopilot system.

2. Description:
The Garmin GNS-430 GPS System is a fully integrated, panel mounted instrument, which contains a VHF Com
Transceiver, a VORJILS receiver, and a GPS Navigation computer with updateable database.

3. Control, Operation Information:

The pilot's guides and operation manuals were placed in the aircraft:

Servicing Information: n/a

Maintenance Instructions:

Maintenance of GNS-430 is “on condition" only. Periodic maintenance is not required.

6. Troubleshooting Information: n/a

7. Removal and Replacement Information: n/a

8. Diagrams: n/a

9. Special Inspection Requirements: n/a

10. Application of Protective Treatments: n/a

11. Data: n/a

12. List of Special Tools:
A 3/32-inch allen wrench is required for removal of the GNS-430 unit.

13. For Commuter Category Aircraft: n/a

14. Recommended Overhaul Periods: n/a

15. Airworthiness Limitation Section:
The aircraft instrument panel is placarded "GPS FOR VFR USE ONLY". The placards will be removed
upon compliance with AC20-138 paragraph 8.c.(2).

16. Revision:
To obtain a revision to the ICA (Instructions for Continued Airworthiness), a tetter must be submitted to the
local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAA Form 337 and revised ICS.

Ll

END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157
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‘MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

U'S Doparment ! (Airframe, powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation Office Identification ’f
Administration ,5 w Fs b o0 T ‘L'S

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B,
and disposition of this form.
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

This report is required by Jaw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

PROPELLER -

Make Model
Beech A-36
4. Aircraft - - - — s o
Serial No. . Nationality and Registration Mark ~the e YT e e -
E-1617 N 81RJ :
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration centificate)
2. Owner B & D Bonanza Airfines INc g8 Heathrow LN
Sugar Land TX< 77479
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Aiteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT Continental 10-520-88 825763-R X

HOU

gsoo
. RECEIVED -

Type .
APPLIANCE "
Manufacturer NOV 215 2002
6. Conformity Statement e
A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency. = Uil
Calkins Aero Service O [U.S. Certified Mechanic T 76
18000 Groeschke Rd. O |Foreign Centified Mechanic b
Hanger 3E. = | Certified Repair Station oo
Houston TX 77084 0 [ Manutacturer Eifited Airirame

herein is true and correct to

D. | certify that the repair and/or aiteration made to-the-
have been made in accordance with the requiremen

the best of my knowledge.

unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the
ts of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

reverse or attachments hereto
and that the information furnished

Date
11/21/02

Signature of Authorized lndi:%
Brent VonCannon M

7. Approval for Return to Service

b%%—*(‘\ Von Cannon

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,

the unit identifie

d in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED
FAA Flt Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
“= -} linspector.
- BY .. -
. 1., |FAA Designee Repair Station ~ . - | Person Approved by Transport
X Canada Airworthiness Group - — . R )
Date of Approval or Rejection - Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual XA Uon Lannon - -
11/21/02 Designation No. 7 ’ -A
JGK2R849K Lay_egunn("nnnnn'




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Inspected installation of Shadin Digiflo-L digital fuel flow indicating system in accordance with STC SE 444GL and installation instructions .
Weight and balance and equipment list revised. Instructions for continued airworthiness provided to owner at this time.

end

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171

3
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U.S Department
Transportation

-

t of

Federa! Aviation

“ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

Administration 5 let & D ol oq '//ﬂ,}
INS’FRUCTIQNS: Rrint or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revisic‘)n thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1.000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)
Make Model
Beech -
1. Aircraft - A-36
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
E-1617 N81RJ .
Name (As shown on re_gi;tration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner B & D Bonanza airlines 98 Heathrow LN
Sugar Land TX, 77489
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
) - - ’ AUUTFSDO
PROPELLER - - - o e RE?&WED .-
. o . . R N
- Type‘ C e - - : [Rp—
APPLIANCE NOV 2 5 2002
Manufacturer .
Huwvit
5. Conformity Statement i) s
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. C@'ﬁate NO. UNITC
Calkins Aero Service D |U.S. Certified Mechanic GK o%,‘r\ SP)
18000 Groeschke Rd. O |Foreign Certified Mechanic -
Hanger 3E. & | Certified Repair Station . .
) Limited Airframe
Houston TX 77084 O | Manufacturer

74

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
11/21/02

Signature of Authorized Individual,

—

4

Brent VonCannon //V\V/ )/,/-/ (/

/‘)M'\ Von Cannon

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Fit Standards ' Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector :
BY
- " | FAA Designee "~ " - X Repair Station - | Person Approved-by-Transport - - - - - - - |~ -« e - - - -
. Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual BRent VUon Cun nown
11/21/02 - DesignationNo. . .. : . 7 ) .
GK2R849K . 4




e e

Dy T

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

wr

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Inspected installation of Beryl D' Shannon Aviatino specialties Inc. copilot side window with vent in accordance with STC SA 2870WE and

end

installation instructions. Weight, balance and equipment list, revised, instructions for continued airworthiness provided to owner at this time.

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

" U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171




Q 7 " MAJORREPAIR AND ALTERATION | om ve. 2iz00020
9.8 Depertmers o . (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ;‘;‘M UseOnly . !
: : ce Identification . - :
| ot taon o WO ESDD -8 TAS.

~ INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendlx 8, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a uvil penalty not to exeeed $1,000 .
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make . Model ) :
'|Beech A-38 :
1.-Alrcraft :
| Serial No. Nationality and Registratlon Mark : ’ et
| ¢ E-1617 : N8IRJ .
Name (As shown on registration certificate) ’ Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner B and D Bonanza Airlines Inc. 98 Heathrow Ln : .
- Sugar Land, TX, 77479 | v
| 3. For FAA Use Only : . : :
| 4. Unit identification §. Type :
| Unit Make Model =+ Serial No. Repair | Ateration
AIRFRAME (As described In item 1 above) ‘ X
L A e E RECEIVED
PROPELLER - PR ML St B SV ORI M ;
T we - — . . NOV-§ § z002] :
APPLIANCE . ' _
Manufacturer v :
.MGR UNITA
6. Conformity Statement & = — ;
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency, ¢ o !S’M - :
Calkins Aero Service | O | U.S. Certified Mechanic droREAbK= .
18000 Groeschke Rd. | O | Foreign Certified Mechanic
Hanger 3E. | {3 | Certified Repalr Station . ; :
Houston TX 77084 D | Manufacturer Limited Airframe }

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in tem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto ;
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished ;
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. ;

Date ' _ Signature of Authorized Individual I
& . /f ooz ﬁrgm-l-l/oudaumom /\— 1B
7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis (<) APPROVED ] REJECTED

| FAA Fit standards |Manutacturer | |inspection Authorization _ __ . __|Other(Speciy)
By Inspector . .
-~ | "+ | FAA Designee X Repair Station Person Approved by Transport ! ‘ 1
: Canada Alrworthiness Group - e

Dats of Approval or Rejection gnllﬂca:’e O'N ' . | Signature of Authorized Individual
. signation No. :
v /42007 |oKereask Brawl‘\/,,m@qmm,,\f /

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE ;
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be G 4 i
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. ’
7 . -
8. Description of Work Accomplished » . R i o
* (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completsd) -
Installed Rosen Product Development Inc. cockpit sun visors in accordance with STC SA3598NM and Rosen in'stallation'instructions, .
equipment list, weight and balance revised, instructions for continued airworthiness provided to owner at this time. - -
. end A e .
— e e ey e - e e I ——— e e e
N
. B
R
’ {
) Ve N
;
T 3
3 ' !
'
l :
t -
D MdiMl Sheets Are Attached e, C
U.S.GPO:I989—0:663-171




U.S Deparymert of
Transportation
Federal Aviation

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

SR ahm

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See

FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix

B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent

revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. misrepmtisreqmmdbylaw«su.sc. 1421). Failmemlepmtmmmmadvilpemltymttoaceedﬂmo
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1958) .
Make Modet
Beechcraft A 36
1. Aircraft - " "
Serial No. Nationafity and Registration Mark
E-1617 USA N81RJ
Name (As shown on registration cestificate) MBss{Asslzownonlegis&aﬁoncerﬁﬁcate)
2. Owner B & D Bonanza Airlines Inc. 98 Heathrow Lane
Sugar Land TX 77479-2517
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! SédalNo. "~ | Repair | Aeration
AIRFRAME X
JEER——

POWERPLANT | &l i

PROPELLER (i«' iy
- o DM i

Type e s = e
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A Agencv/s_NameandAdd:ess B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certified Mechanic 2218906

Joe Galindo
Galindo Aircraft service inc.

Foreign Certified Mechanic

(| o o2

18000 Groeschke RD. Hangar B 2 East Certified Repair Station
Houston TX. 77084 Manufacturer
"D Iwﬁfyﬁmtﬂerepairama!mﬁmmademmmﬁ&s)idaﬁﬁedmm4above described on the reverse or attachments hereto
e mwmmmmmmﬂmdmnﬂmu.&Fw_ i Regmaﬁopsandmmimﬁmﬁnmstm
herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge. o ; "'_” - - : e
DAate'l 12, 2002 : -
P& <
7. r Ritum Yo Service
pursmmmeaumnygimmsmm.mmminm4Winmmmmwm

Mminishalm’ofﬂleFedelﬂA\éaﬁmAdmi!ﬁwaﬂmmis

B4 aerover [ resecren

FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer X Other (Specily)
Inspector
BY FAA Designee Repair Station
DateoprprmﬁlorRajedion Certificate or
April 12, 2002 Designation No.
2218306

FAAForm 337 (12-88)




Dwmmm

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171




FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINI

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION |

STRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
Budget Bureas No. 04-R0GO.!

FOR FAA USE ONLY
OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

AOU-FSDO IM

INSTRUCTIONS: Princ oz type all encries.

for instructions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appeadix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE MODEL
BEECHCRAFT A-36
1. AIRCRAFT
SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
E-1617 N 81RJ
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER B & D BONAMNZA AIRLIMES, INC. 98 HEATHROW LM.
SUGAR LAND, TEXAS 77479-2517
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
uNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR A::::
A
AIRFRAME PLEPIIPOL IO rserrend (As descaribed in item 1 above)eesreersererserresresss xx
POWERPLANT' h
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE TANUIACTURER — e et

6.

CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

C.G. HENRY
10922 COUNTRY MEADOW LHN.
TOMBALL, TEXAS 77375

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

A & P 494437

CERTIFICATED REFAIR STATION

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to

the unir(s) idenrified in irem

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation' Regularions
and that the informacion furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowiedge.

4 above and desctibed on the reverse or

DATE SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
28 NOVEMBER 2001 C.G. HENRY
7. APPROYVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE /"

Pursuanc to the authority given persons specified below,

the Administrator of the Federal Aviatdon Administration and is

, the unitc idendfied in item 4 was

ins
[¥] APPROVED D'RE]EC'I%I

ed  in -the manner prescribed by

FAA AT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR X

8Y CAMNADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

OF AIRCRAFT

OTHER (Spe<ify}

DATE OF APPROVAL OR
REJECTION

CERTIFICATE QR
DESIGNATION NO.

28 NOVEMBER 2001 493437 1A

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED IND

IVIDUAL

FAA Form 337 (7-6n

C.G. HENRY

(8320)

/
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MOHAWK .
COMMERCIAL CARPET
__ Landrum MUYP. 0. Box 459{Landrum, S e 29358[( 3} 4373331
AIRGRAZT CARPET CERTIFICATICN nepom’: : :ATE: 02/25/94
TUSToMER: TGUGLASS INTERIOA PRCOUCTS, - RITERTIOH: !
‘ T 7 6875 :
‘C Lst.Fo#: ‘ IMr. Ron Qouglass 1
J.GF.ADS AZ3843
YPATTERNM: 733
{WORK ORDES #: 018745
LREPORT #: MHE Q017 !
froLL nuMeERS:
'l
] 5159642 l
: !
i {
" v -
i’
: :
S S ‘
:i— THE FCLLCWING AMNALYSIS HAS BEEN MADE BY QUR LABORATCRY: -
‘ FLAMMABILITY RESULTS BURNIMNG TIME | BURM LENGTH 1
) SPECIMEN #1 OMin. 0 Sec. I~ 0 INCHE3
1 . SPECIMEN #2 @ Min. 0 Sec. i~ 0 [NCHES
' SPECIMEN #3 QMin. G Sec. ¥ 0 INCHES
’ AVG. BURNRATE: ~ 0 Inches Per Mirkite
! FINISHED TOTALWT.  66.99 :
i 0=Self Extinguished bsfors reaching limind zone ~ .:‘
CCMMENTS: 15 Second ignitlon Honzontal Bum Test - f
l APFROVAL. THE ABCVE MATERIAL.CONFORMS.TO THE REOUIHE&ENT: QOF:
! (x] 'CAR3888(:1_; .::‘&A).-;a TS 1
; [ _FAR23. 853(a) +", v-?;_‘ S IENE R y
. ...n..._Z “f‘ PRI .. o . i
iSge Allached FAA Form 8110-3 !Or FAA ”E? S04, . - ,
- T ———— =
:—"-- .
— \Tolem v
[y :’ Lt ) /Z
o ﬂanw Stag"tL >~ hlkd

-
K"\-—-nsé

...f;-._

LA

p ‘ﬂgﬁaﬂgrt 8 Manaﬂsr




u.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIA

M DEMAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

. CLPARTMENT QF TRANSPUNRTATION

HCE WITH THE FEDERAL AYI‘ATIOH REGULATIONS

MIACAAFT OR AIRCRAFT COH’ONENT IDENTIFICATION °
MAXE mwopeL HO, TYP! fAlr’l.\‘c, R.‘-, Hellceping, HAME QF APBLICANRT
- - .“., - PR
TUFTED . CARPET ; MOHAWK COMM. CPT, CO. .

LISTOF DATA

ICERIIFICATION

TITLE

AZ3549(733

DOUGLASS INTERIOR PROCUCTS,

-~

PUARPOSE C7 DATA

o cenify fash and Nlame resistance (15 second I-iorzm!é Bum)
ﬂnhsabovecarpﬂl. -

AP FLICAILE REGQUINERENTS (L1 spociiic secifons)

CAR 3.888(a) o
FAR 23.853(s) -

) o o e

: CERTIFICATION - Undar auther
' of zopeinimant andar Part 183 of

iy vexied Sy d!:cexfou ol‘ theé Ain\lah;utor énd ta sacordince ~iid ‘condiiivas and limltsiioos
the Federal Aviailon Regulsilong, dua Jated lbeva sad on-attachsd shasty numbared

PAGE 1 have bpen-ec.amined in lccofdnncl with uuh“shcé ;Ncgduun and {gqnd 1o eomply with spplicable
teqairemensy of the Fedueral Avisfloa Regulations. L
[ (7 Therofore Recompiand approval of these dn13 ' § .~-.
NjApprode these dala - a2

/_\‘ -

IICH A ru’! E(YCFEDELIGHATED wc:;(e IRING REPRESENTATIVES) DESICNAHOH HUMB 3318 CLASSIFICATICONGY
= :
=Sl e
e, v; . SO—~471 Flammability Qnly
Juhan w. Staggs &FZ - MRTIET TR ol : )
n - ]

AA Form 3110-3 (1310 sun:ajtou_ FAIYVICUS EDITION.. ° R .. BFO 1e-etd




r."-“-s' Record No: 1198 -

Qmm‘ @wdacfé, ‘ﬁ)zc. .

P.O. Box 1141
Mooresville , NC 28115
(704)663-4159 Fax 663-7904

Tested For : Douglass Interior Products Test Date : Feb 26, 2001.

Inv/PO No : N/A Test Report : 02260‘1 »
- P/N: CD286 Pattern : COLUMBIA
Color :/HURR.ICANE D/L No : 14522

TWELVE SECOND VERTICAL FLAMMABILITY TEST RESULTS

14 CFR 25.853 (a) Appendix F Part I (a) (1) (ii) (Amendment 25-83)

SELF-EXTINGUISH BURN LENGTH EXTINGUISH TIME
TIME (seconds) (inches) (seconds)

1.50 2.40 0.00

1.20 2.30 0.00

1.70 1.30 0.00
Average: 1.47 2.00 0.00
Average:

Max: 15.0 8.0 5.0

TESTED BY: 34, c MM Passed: BE Failed: [




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DATE
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION February 26, 2001

' STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS

AIRCRAFT OR AIRCRAFT COMPONENT IDENTIFICATION

MAKE MODEL NO. TYPE (Airplane, Radio, Helicopter, elc.) NAME OF APPLICANT
NOT APPLICABLE NOT NOT APPLICABLE CUSTOM PRODUCTS INC
.. _.. . |APPLICABLE . :
- i __LIST OF DATA
IDENTIFICATION RN TITLE _
TEST REPORT NO. TEST REPORT

022801

DATED: 02/26/2001 12 SECOND VERTICAL BURN TEST RESULTS ON RAW MATERIAL PER CUSTOM
PRODUCTS TEST PROCEDURE # 1 APPROVED 9/20/84

PURPOSEOFDATA ~ TO COMPLY WITH 14 CFR part 25.853(a) PART I (a) (1) (i) OF APPENDIX (F) FOR
MATERIAL FOR AIRLINE CUSTOMERS.

APPLICASLE REQUIREMENTS (List specific sections)
14 GFR part 25.853(a) Appendix F Part I (a) (1) (i) (AMENDMENT 25-83)

CERTIFICATION - Under authority vested by direction of the Administrator and in accordance with conditions and limitations of appointment
under Part 183 of the Federal Aviation Regulations, data listed above and on attached sheets numbered AS ABOVE _ have been examined
in accordance with established procedures and found to comply with applicable requirements of the Federal Aviation Regulations.

D Recommend approval of these data
| (We) Therefore_ . . E Approve these data . e e —

DESIGNATICON NUMBERS(S) CLASSIFICATION(S)

SIGNATURE(S) OF DESIGNATED:-ENGINEERING REPRESENTATIVE(S) -

o — Vo e T e T T N R At _DERY-511100-CE__-.=- . Structures- Flammability only
/M% David D. McKnight

FAA Form 8110-3 (11-70) SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION ELECTRONIC FORMAT (2-00)




US DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DATE
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

- STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS
AIRCRAFT OF AIRCRAFT COMPONENT IDENTIFICATION L

01/21/99

‘MAKE MODEL NO. { TYPE (Airplane, Radio, " NAME OF APPLICANT
| | ' G.B. STEEVES

STOCK :
IDENTIFICATION : N T TTimee T —_—-:T__—::::_—_— __-
: LIST OF DATA - '
i
5364 : G.B. STEEVES ECLIPSE CAFE VINYL
! LOT #42207 BATCH # E0100 40 YARDS

PURPOSE OF DATA

DEMONSTRATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH FAR MATERIAL
FLAMMABILITY REQUIREMENTS

APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS (List specific seclions)

FAR 25.853 (a) APPENDIX F PART I (a)(1)(ii)
FAR 23.853 (a) APPENDIX F (d)(3)(ii)
12 SECOND VERTICAL BURN TEST

CERTIFICATION -Under authority vested by direction of the Administrator and in accordance with conditions and limitations
of appointment under Part 183 of the Federal Aviation Regulations, data listed above and on attached sheets numbered
.____ have been examined in accordance with established procedures and found to comply with applicable

requirements of the Federal Aviation Regulations.
: Recommend approval of these data
1 (We) Therefore =

X; Approve these data

SIGNATURE(S) OF DESIGNATED ENGINEERING REPRESENTATIVE(S) DESIGNATION NUMBER(S) : CLASSIFICATION(S)

=S =T T NS SRRl PR
B BTy momem | i £
’ — -— e

R o LR . A -
i - R .

FAA Form 8110-3 (11-70) SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION GPO 501-613




Q@

‘ ' No.2120-0020
o et MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ot FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
Administration

Form Approved OMB

SW-FSDO-08 2 74/

instructions and disposition of this form. This

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9,

, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

1. Aireraft Make Raytheon Model A36
SerialNo. E-1617 Nationalfity and Registration Mark
USA N81RJ
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
) B&D Bonanza Airfines 98 Heathrow Ln
Sugariand, Tx 77479
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
ARFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

David Glueck X U.S. Cettificated Mechanic A&P1706304
603 McKeever Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Arcola, Tx 77583 -

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit
have been made in accordance with the req

(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
uirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. ) s A
Date Signature of Authgii#e i
4/12/00 David Glueck R

7. Approval for Retumn To Servi

Pursuant to the authority given persons s

pecified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

X APPROVED REJECTED
BY :::;Ape‘;torst andards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station gg‘rgjga migg%ﬁ% .
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No.
411200 1796394 1A

EAA Cama 227 1990




. NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Install Rapco Inc., STC SA4392WP, Standby Gyro Pressure System. All work done as per STC instructions and good Maint. Practices
set forth in A.C. 43.13-1,-2. Weight and balance revised, Flight Manual Supplement and Equipment list revised.

End Report

- LT *[]-Additional Sheets Are Attached

% LR D

U.S. GP0:1989-0-663-171

AU

FAA Form 337  (12:89)
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e «?Z:&WW&*

Hrnited States of America
Bepartment of Transportation —Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Tope Certificate

M SA4392WP

Rapco, Incorporated
445 Cardinal Lane
Hartland, WI 53029

) See Aircraft Specification No. 3215 for complete
:5% 7%  certification basis.

Opinat Roduct— Fppo Cortifocato Ninber:  3A15
Moko:  Beech

AMected T35,335,K35,M35,35-33,N35, 35-A33, 35-B33, F35,
: S35,35-C33, E33, F33,V35, V35A, V35B) 35-C33A, 333,
Dot orirdior olfShoosiode . E33C, 36,236, F33A, F33C,G33,A361C, B36, B36TC
fﬁétgllaiggéﬁgfaggaggf pressure system, standby wvacuum system or
standby electrical system in accordance with Rapco, Inc.
(a) Drawing List Report No. 1, dated November 25, 1981, or
other FAA Approved revision, or

(b) Drawing List Report No. 2, dated February 6, 1984, or
other FAA Approved revision.

Lonilalions.andComdsrdnstallation of the standby electrical system is eligible
only on aircraft previously modified by the installation of Beech Kit No. 35-3012.

Rapco, Inc. FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement amended June 23,
1986, or other FAA Approved revision is required. The approval of this

change in type design applies to the basic aircraft of the specified models
that are otherwise ummodified. (Cont. on Page 3)

s

%WM&WW&QM.&.%&/w@ﬁp%rmla&ﬂma&mm%; inlibser
MMW MJ, o lerrninalion.dale i olhorciio b laddished ‘J/ &-%’L{:’ﬁééﬂ/{-ﬁ ‘)f Ho ‘ “N

Totorat location Airinisiration, - E

Glateofospplicatin :Tune 15, 1981 Yate missued :Bugust 23, 1985,
) September 11, 1992
Yale amendiaBpril 10, 1984,May 10, 1985

June 23, 1986
'%}}p,aé'ra-//«'n 4/ He of/a/”ufna?éw/or—
<

Late of issvance: January 22, 1982

Donald P. Michaf{S*#Xhager

Chicago Aircraft Certification
Office

(Tille)
Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a _fine 9f not exceeding 31,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
FAA foru 8110-2 (10-48)




Hnitrd Statrs of America
Bepartment of Transportation— Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

(Qtunginuatiun Dheet)
</ WC SA4392WP

Date of Issuance: January 22, 1982
Date Reissued: August 23, 1985, September 11, 1992
Date Amended: April 10, 1984, May 10, 1985, June 23, 1986

Limitations and conditions (Cont.):

This approval should not be extended to other aircraft of these
models on which other previously approved modifications are
incorporated unless it is determined by the installer that the
interrelationship between this change and any of those other
previously approved modifications will introduce no adverse
effect upon the airworthiness of that aircraft.
----------------------------- END ——— e el

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding 81,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

FAA FORM 8110-2-1 (10-69)

This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
PAGE _ OF _ PAGES
3 3



Page 1 of 1

PRODUCTION APPROVAL LISTING-SUPPLEMENT NO. 17
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION-PARTS ‘MANUFACTURER APPROVAL

RAPCO, INC.
Part Name & Number Design Data & Approval Means Eligibility
Parts and Assemblies FAA approved Lodi Energy Beech H35, J35,
listed in DL Report Systems, Incorporated Drawing K35, M35, 35-33,
No. 1 and No. 2 List Report No. 1 dated Nov. N35, 35-A33,

25, 1981, and Report No. 2 dtd. 35-B33, P35, S35,
Feb. 6, 1984, or later FAA sealed 35-C33, E33, F33,
revision, approved under STC V35, V35A, V35B,
SA4392WP amended April 10, 1984 35-C33A, E33A,
under Licensing Agreement between E33C, 36, A36,
Lodi Energy Systems, Inc., and F33A, F33C, G33,
Rapco, Inc., dated January 18, A36TC.

1985. Licensing Agreement expires

May 1, 1990.

Installation of the
standby electrical
system is eligible
only on aircraft
previously modified

i by installation of
Beech Kit No.
~ -
FAA APPROVED: é“"/ W 5/17/85
Lee W. Ballantine, Manager (Date)

Manufacturing Inspection
District Office
Minneapolis, MN 55450




- (‘ Form Approved
> . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oms N‘:__' 2‘:2:"{’}” =
of Tonsonaman ,  (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ST de:{mcaﬁ onse <7
Romimaction S & FspPy o0&

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequentrevision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421 ). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Beechcraft A36
1. Aircraft - " - T T
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
E1617 N81RJ
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Ricardo, Brian Mark 98 Heathrow LN.
. wne . .
DBA B&D Bonanza Airlines Sugar Land, TX 77479

Py
Thé data/dHesaiion dentified hereln complied with apolicable 3. For FAA Use Only
airdrhe “2quirements and is approved only for the above

¢ - 2t subject to conformity inspection by a person

TU Wi . AR 43-7

16 OCT 2000 2z Al-2%=—  SW-FSDO-09
— ] —— e o e )

Date FAA Inspeciap 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME o w (AS described in Item 1.above) XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certifi 1 !
SOLAPP AVIONICS INC. —=rcated Mechanic
| Foreign Certificated Mechanic
12888 nghway 6 South X Certificated Repair Station OSJR598L
Sugar Land, TX 77478
Manufacturer

Date Signature of Authorized Indiyidual
16 0CT 209 %z//v;/f//%

7. Approval for Réturn To Service /4
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins

ua 1 p pected in the manner prescribe ”
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 3 APPROVED (O REJECTED P d by the
X Other (Specif,
&égelztlb?tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
FAA Designee X |Repair Station Cp::;sao;a%m%ﬁt?i:gs:g?gggr t /

DateolApprovalorRejection gertificateorN Signature of Authorized djvidua “
ignation No.
ocT esigna
16 2000 0SJR598L z
7

FAA Form 337 112-88)




<

Welghl a”d bala”ceol Opelau”gl“””auonC”a”ges h ere Inlheapplopllaie .
S allbeent 'l d aHCIaHIeCOld A”a“e/a“o”l”us‘ be

1 [}

NOTICE

ious alt j ] j j
erations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements
G X

8. Description of Work Accomplished

( - airc rK comp. eted.
I more space 1S required, attach additional sheets. ‘ae”“‘y with raft ”31’0”5“1) and ‘eng“a“o” mark and date wo I )

THIS FORM 337 REMOVES THE RESTRICTIONS ON THE GARMIN GNS
430 COMMUNICATION/NAVIGATION SYSTEM INSTALLED ON WORK ORDER
9317 DATED SEPTEMBER 22,2000. FAA APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL
SUPPLEMENT DATED AND FORM 337 DATED
OCTOBER 3, 2000 IS REQUIRED FOR THIS APPROVAL. FLIGHT DATA
ON FILE AT THIS REPAIR STATION UNDER WORK ORDER 9317
DEMONSTRATES THAT SYSTEM ACCURACY'S ARE WITHIN THE
ALLOWABLE LIMITS PUBLISHED IN AC20-138 FOR IFR OPERATION
INCLUDING BOTH ENROUTE AND NON-PRECISION APPROACH

OPERATIONS.
gk kkkgkdkkkhkkkkkkkkkkrkhkkkd END *rkkkkdkdhrdkhhkrkkkkhxhhhhhdkrk

CJ Additional Sheets Are Attached

TU.S.G.P.0O. 199n.7A1_782




SW-FSDO-09

16 OCT 2000
s
THIS DOCUMENT IS TO BE ATTACHED TO FAA FORM DATED 288 FOR THE ATRCRAFT LISTED
BELOW. ("0
%

MAKE: BEECH

MODEL: A36

S/N: E1617

REGISTRATION: N81RJ

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT PERTAINS TO THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE FOR THE
MAJOR ALTERATION AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 2 BELOW.

2. DESCRIPTION:
INSTALLED A GARMIN 430 GPS/COM/NAV SYSTEM.

3. CONTROL AND OPERATING INF ORMATION:
THIS EQUIPMENT SHOULD BE OPERATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURERS OPERATING
HAND BOOK.

4. SERVICING INFORMATION:
THIS EQUIPMENT IS NOT FIELD REPAIRABLE AND SHOULD BE RETURNED TO AN FAA APPROVED
REPAIR FACILITY FOR SERVICE.

5. MAINTENANCE INSTRUCTIONS:
THIS EQUIPMENT IS NOT FIELD MAINTAINABLE AND SHOULD BE RETURNED TO AN FAA APPROVED
REPAIR FACILITY FOR MAINTENANCE,

6. TROUBLE SHOOTING INFORMATION:
REFER TO THE EQUIPMENT OPERATING HANDBOOK FOR ANY TROUBLE SHOOTING SHOULD ANY
MALFUNCTION OCCUR.

7. REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT INF ORMATION:
THIS EQUIPMENT IS NOT FIELD MAINTAINABLE AND SHOULD BE REMOVED FROM THE AIRCRAFT BY
FAA APPROVED SERVICE PERSONNEL.

8. DIAGRAMS: N/A

9. SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS: N/A

10. APPLICATION OF PROTECTIVE TREATMENTS: N/A

11. DATA: NA

12. LIST OF SPECIAL TOOLS: N/A

13. COMMUTER CATEGORY INF ORMATION: N/A

14. RECOMMENDED OVERHAUL PERIODS:
THERE ARE NO RECOMMENDED OVERHAUL PERIODS.

15. AIRWORTHINESS LIMITATIONS:
NO ADDITIONAL AIRWORTHINESS LIMITATIONS.

16. REVISION
IN ORDER TO REVISE THIS ICA AN FAA FORM 337 AND A COPY OF THE REVISED ICA WILL BE
SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL FSDO F OR APPROVAL.

************************** END ***************************




e . Form Approved

. 2120-0020
e . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION omB Nz;‘:ﬁ:‘i’se o
of Tonsporanon ' (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) TN —
Acmismoaa st fsoo Fs

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {orsubsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1 000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make . Model
Beechcraft A36
1. Alreraft Serial Npo, Nationality and Registration Mark
E1617 A
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 0 Richardo, Brian Mark 98 Heathrow LN.
L owner DBA B&D Bonanza Airlines Sugar Land, TX 77479

; RS- Tdentifie oln_somplied with_applicable 3. For FAA Use Only
: es requirements and is approyed on!y for the aboovg

described aircraft subject to conformity inspection by a pers

guthorized in FAR 43.7

08 OCT 2000 .2o7, 2Kl Rz . SW-FSDO-09
Prm————— e SR

4. Unit [dentification 5. Type
Daly 'W‘W .

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME PO wo (As described in Item 1.above) - XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A _Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certifi d Mechani
SOLAPP AVIONICS INC. e Mechanic
A oreign Certificated Mechanic
12888 nghway 6 _South X __| Certificated Repair Station OSJR5981,
Sugar Land, TX 77478

Manufacturer

Date Signature of Authorizéd 16 c;ual
03 OCT 29 ‘ W%{;

7. Approvam'or Reéturn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was insp
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and s 30 APPROVED O REJECTED

ected in the manner prescribed by the

Other (Specif,
&lgeeb';l:b?tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Specity)
BY
; : Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X |Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

A
DateolApprovaIorRejection Certificate or Signaturejof Authorjzed Indivi al
Designation No. WMZ/ :
03 OCT 200 0SJRS598L / <7
7 < /

FAA Form 337 112-88)




NOTICE

Weight and baflance oroperating lim_itation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(1t more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircralt nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

REMOVED COLLINS VHF-251 COM @ STATION 52, AND A VIR-351 NAV @ STATION 52.
INSTALLED A GNS 430 @ STATION 52 AND INTERFACED WITH THE KFC 200 AUTOPILOT.
THE INSTALLATION WAS PERFORMED IN-ACCORDANCE-WITH THE AC43.13-1B: CHAPTER
7 SEC 2,3,4 AND 11; CHAPTER 10, CHAPTER 11; AND CHAPTER 12: THE AC 43.13-2A;
CHAPTER 2 AND CHAPTER 3: THE GARMIN 400 SERIES INSTALLATION MANUAL 190-00140-
02 DATED OCTOBER 1999 REV F; AND AC 20-138. -

A COMPLETE AND SATISFACTORY OPERATIONAL CHECK WAS PERFORMED ON ALL OF
THE EQUIPMENT INSTALLED AND\OR EFFECTED BY THE INSTALLATION. ALL OF THE
ABOVE MENTIONED OPERATIONALY CHECKED NORMAL. DETAILS OF THIS s
INSTALLATION CAN BE FOUND ON WO 9317 OF THIS REPAIR STATION.

THE AIRCRAFT WAS PLACARD AS "GPS FOR VFR USE ONLY"

THE WEIGHT AND BALANCE‘WAS REVISED AND THE EQUIPMENT LIST WAS UPDATED.

* END

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

#U.S.G.P.0. 1990-761-753




03 0CT 2009 SW-FSDO-09 %

0
: 052
THIS DOCUMENT IS TO BE ATTACHED TO FAA FORM DATED 0@, FOR THE AIRCRAFT LISTED BELOW.
MAKE: BEECH @
MODEL: A36 0
S/N:E1617

REGISTRATION: NS1RJ

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT PERTAINS TO THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE FOR THE
MAJOR ALTERATION AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 2 BELOW.

2. DESCRIPTION: -
INSTALLED A GARMIN GNC 430 GPS SYSTEM.

3. CONTROL AND OPERATING INFORMATION:
THIS EQUIPMENT SHOULD BE OPERATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURERS OPERATING
HAND BOOK. :

4. SERVICING INFORMATION: -
THIS EQUIPMENT IS NOT FIELD REPAIRABLE AND SHOULD BE RETURNED TO AN FAA APPROVED
REPAIR FACILITY FOR SERVICE.

5. MAINTENANCE INSTRUCTIONS:
THIS EQUIPMENT IS NOT FIELD MAINTAINABLE AND SHOULD BE RETURNED TO AN FAA APPROVED
REPAIR FACILITY FOR MAINTENANCE,

6. TROUBLE SHOOTING INFORMATION:
REFER TO THE EQUIPMENT OPERATING HANDBOOK FOR ANY TROUBLE SHOOTING SHOULD ANY
MALFUNCTION OCCUR.

7. REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT INFORMATION:
THIS EQUIPMENT IS NOT FIELD MAINTAINABLE AND SHOULD BE REMOVED FROM THE AIRCRAFT BY
FAA APPROVED SERVICE PERSONNEL..

8.DIAGRAMS: N/A

9. SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS: NA

10. APPLICATION OF PROTECTIVE TREATMENTS: N/A

11. DATA: N/A

12. LIST OF SPECIAL TOOLS: N/A

13. COMMUTER CATEGORY INFORMATION: N/A

14. RECOMMENDED OVERHAUL PERIODS:
THERE ARE NO RECOMMENDED OVERHAUL PERIODS.

15. AIRWORTHINESS LIMITATIONS:
NO ADDITIONAL AIRWORTHINESS LIMITATIONS,

16. REVISION

IN ORDER TO REVISE THIS ICA AN FAA FORM 337 AND A COPY OF THE REVISED ICAWILLBE
SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL FSDO FOR APPROVAL,
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Q

US Deportment
ot Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

e 2

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958].

A3

i
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B,and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000

Y

A

Make . s - Mode! v . < -
B l O ) . ) ¢ - : k4 LA
1. Aircratt - 3
Serial No.

Natjonality and Registration Mark

N EIRT

Name (As shown on registration certilicate)

Address (As shown 6n registration certificatd)

2. Owner g&-{‘( (_Ee-' -, -~ A TOOG CEL?/TRE w bk
) " [:was*rgf) 1 L 1T olg
3. For FAA Use Only
) . NI A
. 4. Unit tdentification 5. Type

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME ~{As described in Item 1 above) oo \\
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
PLIANCE .

APPLIA Manufacturer .

6. Conformity Statement

A. ‘Agency’'s Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
DAL b GLUETE. [ U.s. Centificated Mechanic AEP 1 (P
SO N\C‘K%U G‘R.'#b( Si{=— Foreign Certificated Mechanic ’74( (D.%G(
Certificaled Repair Station
RCSCA S
l\ ‘Tp ‘7'—7 Y(B Manufacturer 2
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 4 above and de§cribed onthereverseora ME@ Eepto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that ti information
furnished herein is true and correct ta the best of my knowledge. n &R
Date Siapature of Authorized IndivigQal i1 79539/}.‘

7. Approval for ReturnF6 Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
-1 APPROVED

0 REJECTED

Other (Specify)

FAA Flt. Standards <~ . ST
Inspector Manufacturer I(\specllon Authorization

BY
A Desgnee | |Fepalrsator Comegs vartinks Group

P L
¥ Lameorre

3 D, GLUECK

Date of Approval or Rejection

(S~

Certificate or
Designation No.

ML E (b

1796394

e e

FAA Form 337 (12 88)

Hampion e s At Bt




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Descripllon of Work Accomplished . |
(Il more spacs Is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircralt nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)}

[ stiices Lemes NacH 1nE Provvors Hivos BepckaeT
STC SASTIONM £ 4299 MM AL Lok K BDooeE AL

PeR ST (LSTROCTISODS F 60T MAILNT. PRECTICES NS
PER BER A B R -, 2. LT 8§ BG DEEUB LT, BT,

ML I SOPPENE BT L csT R=Xt RERNT,

- l / —
S & D :

A3 v,

e N
Fsrrov L,

{0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

' %U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




Hmted States of Lmepicn =

Supplemental Tope Sertificate

e ,
‘-/l:f”n‘/eﬁ"’ SA5870NM l

Hhas cerdficaly iddeed t Space Machine Products
23880 Madison Street
Torrance;, CA 90505

,aw-/’}ﬁﬁ- HKallheoha ’ye.cri%o%aédyh/n’w 0{( %/d’mr."y /bw%n-[ a#’é‘.“&d’nu?«/fc-n& andacondilinng.
der%ra&w’%‘a//{enmvhma -.//(e'na}clv»:‘&{citdd Mya&’wnuna 9( :%M 3* 9/ He Civil Ai r
" Pegulationss *See Alrcraft Specification No: 3A15 for complete certificatfon basis

d}{[nﬁ/ g.duxélcl —ar/;;;‘z- loerdy Ceale NMerridein: - 3AL5
' Make: Beech Aircraft Corpog;tioh
Mot 2'5-3’3. 35-CA33, 35-B33, 35-C33, 35-C33A, E33,
- ~ 33A; E33C, F33, G33; F33a, £33C, 36 A36,
Drscription g Dergpn Change: 13616 ik Mrplants S
Instaliation of Middle Rudder Hinge Bracket in
accordance with Spacecraft Machine Products Master Drawing List SMP-101, Rev. N/C,
dated November 9, 1992, ',

L . R /».. . ) ‘
~Linitaliont.and Gondilions: The approval bf this installation does not relieve any AD

requirements. This installalion should not be {ncotporated ir any aircraft unless
it is détermined that the iiterrelationship between this change and any previously
approvediconfiguration will not introduce any adverse effect upon the airworthiness
of the aircraft.

- ﬂl&ar/%‘m@n”d&&dt#&%bzf'%&l ikt e /;rtd‘l:’ ,/r:r W»wtn/d/{a//mn‘;uh)n c'na%r/ aerr el dees-
qmu/ena{dw}dat&d sevehec ora J—.r(nl.'na&'mbn{r&d' AAereie e /n//aﬁ‘a//, HAe -C}/drn)vdi/m/pr r/ HAe
Fooral Shveation Hetininas tradion,

.9)‘&7[4#&4/:;4»: June 17, 1992 Ll wasod ;

Gutt-fasuance:  December 7, 1992 L athpinended

Neclovhr of the VL, 7::@
wad O CC G

" Depdvtment of Transportation -~ Federal SToiation Administration LRy

. (Signature )
Mana?er, Afrframe Branch '
Los_Angeles Afrcraft Certification Office

{ Hitle )

Any alteration of thit certificate is punishable by a fine of nat excecding 81,000, or imprisonntent not exceeding 3 Jears, oroth.

FAA Tow 8110-2{10-68)

—,

' "'\

This earigficate may be bramsferved i aceordance toith FAR 20.97.




E
¢
'

C Hnited States of Ametdes -«
, iDepnrtmznt of ‘Cransportation —Jfederal Aviation Administration

- Supplemental Type Cevtificate
zAc/a‘)n/w Sh4899b\§ﬂ ‘

:JZZ&aw@%Zu@Awaaéd» Spacecraft Machine Products

MA&WMMWMW&/WMWWWymMW@W 3% ,9/,%0 civil ndr

) 3zgnu$ébﬁa * See Rircraft Specification Wo: 3Al5 for complete Cerxtification Basis

+ e agp————————a

—————
e et e
et - S

@?wta/ %J—%A&'@&%&r&//@n@ 3ais |

Makeo: Beech. Mréraft Corg%ration

Aoctsd: 35-33, 35-n33, 35-B33, 35-C33, 35-C33a,
‘33, E33n, B33C; P33, €33, F33R, F33C,
_@Awy‘&,,,, 4% /’*—@W%yf/ 36, A36, A36TC, ns?m'c Airplanes

Installation of Upper Rudder Hinge Bracket in accordance.with Spaceciaft Machine
Products Master Drawing List SMP-100; Rev: A, dated July 17, 1990.

1) This STC does not relieve any AD requiirements:
2) This installation should not be incorporated in any aircraft unless it is

determined that the interreldtionship between this change and any previously

approvéed conflguration will not introdice ‘any adverse effect upon the
airworthiness of the aircraft.

%Mﬁwbmzafﬂww&oy,&szm%w/wﬁ&&ﬁmaﬁw,dwmWv.wu%&mt&%&m—-
rencdorect dcssfionloc] movokec] ortvLovmissallosv.clolids ol ercocsercabablishect Sop tho Hotirsivistitomfithe

Dlotegfoapplicationr:  Rpril 16, 1990 Dotoieissned:
Dhatoofirsrincs: August 28, 1990 %&wummh/

Manager, Los Angeles Aircrafk
certification office
(Tille)

Anp alleration of this certificate is punishable by a fi

PAA foua 8110-4 {10-38) ' Thit ceitificate may be. trovrisferred in decordance with F’JR 21.47.

ne of nol exceeding 81,000, or imprisonment not exceedirig 3 pears, or bothY. -




I
e Form Approved L
o e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION SR AR
of Tronsportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) OTes Tdemaor Y
Federol Aviation -
Administration Sl V7 SAT—FSHO

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR'43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

Make ) Model
BEECH - A36
1. Alrcratt Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
3'1617 N _81RJ
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. @wner LEE SCOTT DBA 14519 SANDALFOOT LN
LEE AVIATION ’ HOUSTON, TX 77095

3. For FAA Use Only

»

5 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model . , Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) - X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER .
Type -
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

PIPPEN/YORK FLYING MACHINE CO. U.S. Certificated Mechanic RADIQ LIMITED

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT Foreign Certificated Mechanic INSTRUMENT LIMITEL

PO BOX 159 XX| Gertificated Repair Station ATRFRAME LIMITED

BURNET , TX 78611 Manufacturer FMZR327K ~

D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. .

Date 3'\ Signature gf Authorized Individual
5-25-91 1 K,
— -

7. Approval for Return To Servicé

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis  §& APPROVED [ REJECTED ’

Other (Specif
Elégeii:lt%?tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily) -
BY
FAA Designee X XRepair Station ggl::;aét\pi?v‘; %\:’?r?i #gsl"é?ggg”

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signatur Aythorized dndividual
(’ Designation No.
5 -93 ~? FMZR327K )y —

FAA Form 337 (12.85) i




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.'An alrerat{'on must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

- N B81RJ - Date 5259 5

Installed Insight Strikefinder System per manufacturer's
installation manual 2000-10. :

Component and system installation of this eduipment listed
on this 337 were accomplished in accordance with AC 43.13-
2A, Chapters 1 and 2.

Aircraft structural and metal work were accomplished in
accordance with AC 43.13-2A, Chapteér 1 and AC 43.13-1Aa
Chapter 2, Section 3. Aircraft hardware used was in
accordance with AC 43.13-1A, Chapter 5, Section 1.

Electrical load, circuit protection and wire installation
were accomplished in accordance with AC 43.13.1A, Chapter
11, Sections 2,3,4,5 and 6. v

Antenna installation in accordance with manufacturer's
instructions and AC 43.13-2A, Chapter 3.

The aircraft equipment list is revised to reflect these
changes: weight and balance data was furnished and placed in
aircraft records. The approved flight manual was updated

as requiged.

A functional test of the installation described in this

337 was performed in accordance with FAR 23.1301 and FAR
23.1431. Operation-was satisfactory and the installation
did not adversely affect existing component and systems in
the aircraft.

s . N

------------------------- END-——— w35 ASPM | Lo | SEC ] PAcs JAdttn |
OPS o3 oy AWS
asa | non
OP1 | OPs el vED jAWE | AW1

OoP2 | OP7 I‘V ;.‘\‘/ 3 0 —1995 wr | Awz

oPz2 |, OP2 Awa | AW3
FAF SAT. FSD
OP4 | OP9 AVi AV3 AWG 1 Alvd
OP5 | OP1G AV rWIR | BNS
-

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S GPO:1990-0-568-012/40004




FAA AIRCRAFT REGI STRY

CAMERA NO. //\/ DATE: //A- / 9 ?cz.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. . .« v .. [ : Form Ap, )
' FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budger Burcan ? no. 04-R060. 1
FOR FAA USE ONLY

'MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION SFRICE IDERTIFICATION

(Au-frumo, hwarplunt##epellor, or Appliance)
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appeadix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

lNSTRUCTIO'\‘S Print ot type =ll entries.
for instructions” and disposition of this form. .
MAKE - TMODEL
. . BEECH . A-36
NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. T
E-1617 - N81RJ
NAME (As shown on registrotion certificate} ADDRESS (A3 shown on registration certificate)
‘ 601 S. BROADWAY
) TYLER, TX. 75701

RODGER JOHNSON

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICRATION 5. TYPE
) I ALTER-

SERIAL NO.
REPAIR | ariom

MODEL

K

{As described in item 1 above)

AIRFRAME

REC
AR p

Swes

TR

MANUFACTURER
-

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
. B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ) QGuoqzqu

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

X

1 "Randy C. Johnson
! 1407 Alamo Dr.

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

Tyler, Tx. 75701 3 - : MANUFACTURER
—=
D. l/éerufy that the repair and/or lltennon mlde to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
,ntt:chmtms hereto hsve been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedenl Aviation. Regulationg
/and that'the information furnished herein is true and corréct to the best of my knowledge.

o SIG RE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
G

- - 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE N\

Purlunm to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in"item 4 wa
“tha Adn-urunntor of the !’edeul Aviation Admmmnnon -nd is [3 APPROVED [RE
. o DTHEI &
INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION s ees ¢ P“"Y)

m’!%(ed in the manner ptescnbed by

PAL H.T IYANDAIDS
- MANU!ACTUI!I
INSPECTOR X
CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

Y-
. REPAIR s!‘AﬂON

DATE OF - APFROVAL OR L CERTIFICA'I’E OR
DESIGNATION NO.

REJECTION o
_heuou2145 , LRI ) )
: (8320)

PAA omout!

N . 4/20/92
FAA Fenn 337 7-e7)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY .
CAMERA NO. /,\[ DATE: // - 1 9'- 22

NOTICE

Welght and balance or operat‘/ng limitation changes shall be entered in the appropr/a te aircraft record. An
*alteration n‘rust be compatible with all previous a/teratlons to assure contintied conformlty with the
app/lcab/e a/rworth/ness ‘requirernents. .

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK . ACCOMPLISHED " (/f more space is requrred attach additional -sheets.
/dent/fy with aircraft na tlona//ty and reg/stratlon mark and date work completed ),

R—ZO =92

1. Installed Graphic Englne Monitor System Model #GEM-602 in accordance
with STC SA157NE. 58 - i L

20::A11 work was dor}er inta
) _»dated Sept.

Equipment 1ist & weight & Balance ipdat,

— :.ND._

- FAA AC 7224906 -




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

:CAMERA NO

S Npaze: 4 A1

e ’ - [ Lo i Form Approved
~znAL AVIATION AGENCY. . . : Budget Burean No. 04-R0GO.1

S

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION B FOR FAA USE ONLY

(Airframe, Powerpluni, Propeller, or Appliance) OFFICE 'DENTg_K(:-)"_‘%?F

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type.all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. . .

MAKE . ] MODEL
BnaCHCRAFT : . A36

1..A|RCRAFT SERIAL NO. - - |NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
E-1£17 _NE6341

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) - ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER CUILY H. IXYCONS ' €1 ‘&? TWIN CAXWS CIRCIE
" DALLAS, TEXAS 75240

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE

. ALTER-
MODEL . SERIAL NO. REPAIR

- ATION

_A;IRFRAME A SIS 4 (As deszribed initem” T-above) #ovess 4 AR X =

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER -

APPLIANCE - MANUFA‘éTUREE

R ) 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

TOA AGENCY'S—NAME,AND'ADDRESS; '~ B. KIND_OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

LLOYD E. MUCKLOW .‘-/ ] X |U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC 553529290

P 0. ROX 333 . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Q}II( Hex TH 1",_“5 76260— ; CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
. MANUFACTURER

D. 1 certrfy that the repau and/or‘ alteration ‘made to the unxt(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachmeénts hereto have been miade in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

. . N - v

3 SIGNAT;l/RE OFQ/\’HORIZED I%

T

-7. APPRDVAL FOR RETURN T0- SERVICE ] .

Pursuaat to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was lnsgected in the manner prescnbed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is K] APPROVED [J REJECTE
: ) OTHER (S
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specify)
INSPECTOR X E
BY B CARADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
: = OF AIRCRAFT.

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. 4 -
2-3-82 . |uszserere- | S

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION / . . 0052-025-8000 (8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGI
' CAMERA STRY

.No; SNDA 4 Zé - 86

“_Weight‘iand bafance or operdfir;g limitation changes'EHGIi be énfered\jn the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable: airworthiness requirements. S

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If moré space.is required,’ attach additional sheets.” Identify with' air-
craft nationality and registration mark and.date work comgpleted.)
B ~ !

REPLACE BELLY SKINS FRON'%IREHALL ’I‘OV STEF. KEFLACE EXHAUST STACKS,
.AND ANTENNAL USING THE FOLLOWING NEW FARTSG!t

1 ea 36=-400017=17 SKIN
1 ea  00z-430038=7Y7 SKInN
1 ea  35-410452-183 SKIN
1 ea  002-410027-27 ~  SKIN
1 ea 002-410D27-3 -~ SKIN ¢
1 ea’ -002-410027- SKIN .- -
EXEXX XXX RF U IR T R
ea  002=430042-5 - ~ DOOR, STRAINER
ea  35-410077-30 DOGR,NOSE GEAR L/H
ea  35-410077-31 DOOR, NOSE GEAR R/H
ea  35-950005-61 EXHAUST L/H
ea  35-950005-57 EXHA
ea.  95-420015-43 STRINGER
ea  002-430037-21 KEEL
ea  35-4100330-20 ANGLE L/H
ea  002-430020-7 COVER, ACTUATOR
ea  CI-100 _ ANTENNA
ea Ci-122 ) - ANTENNA

N e

WORK ACCOMPLISHED PER AC 43.13-1A CHAPTER 2 SECTION 3.
" WEIGHT AND BALANCE NOT AFFECTED.

———

~

[ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED--}

i % U.S. GOVERNMFNT PRIKTING DFFICE ; 1955 OF.~741-748

o




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA No. 5NDATE 2 4 25 .86

A 1ENT OF TRANSPORTATION # ©” 5 L N Fa"‘;ll Approved N, “
FEDERAL AVIATION -ADMINISTRATION -+ == i o o Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY

) MAJOR ‘REPAIR AND ALTERATIQN = h : N Srrice IDENTIFICATION
(Alrﬁ-ame, Powerplant, Propeller, or App iance) . .- ) ﬂdf'éﬂﬁﬂ"

Il\STRIJCT[O\S Print or type all entries. Sce FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendxx’B and AC 43.9-1 (or subs:quem revision rhereof)
for mstrucﬂons and dlsposltlon of this form. 3 Lo

MODEL

Aw
NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION "MARK .

SERIAL NO,
R-1517 ) .
" INAME (As shown on registration.certificate) . ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER ) SRR . Higlemy 5, Sonth
: Mike Toom & Some, Ine, ; Centerville

1. AIRCRAFT

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

. UNIT IDENTIFICATION i - 5. TYPE

° A " ALTER-
l = MODEL F SERIAL NO. REPAIR
i ATION

AIRFRAME . ¢4 (As described in item 1 above) Y i X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIAI‘QCE MANUFACTURER

. - 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT ‘.
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B.. KIND OF AGENCY - C. CERTIFICATE NO.
5 j U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC :

.Wathan Plying Serviee, Inc. FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
P.0. Box 1368 X [CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION CRS 3003

Cedar Raplds, Yowa 52406 » MANUFACTURER

. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) ldcntnﬁed in item 4 abo\e and described on the reverse or
artachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my-knowledge.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED IN

1/15/80 ' Steven E Lasho
. N 7. APPROVAL FORZRETURN TO' SERVICE- ~

the unirc identified in item 4 was mspccrcd/m the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal '\\natlon Admxmurmou and is  [X) APPROVED DTU:JL(‘TI'D
OTHER (Sgecify)

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,

l’ . IFM FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
N INSPECTOK .
.BY - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
71 - | FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR - RTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED iNDIVIDUAL
REJECTION -|BESIGNATION' NO.
1/15/&‘ i._CRS 3003 Steven E lasho

‘FAA Form 337’(7 ‘57) % U.S. Govemmant Printing Office 1977— 772-645/147°




- FAA ATIRCRAFT REGISTRY : ;

|- CAMERA No. SNpATE: /, _ 25

"NOTICE

applicable airworthiness requirements.

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the a.ppropr“iafe aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure-continued conformity with the

7

-craft nationality aid registration mark and date work completed.) =

instrustions with reference to AC A3.13-14 & 22, s

Tested static system for leaks per FAR 91.170.-2" ;

8..DESCRIPTION OF WORK-ACCOMPLISHED (If more spaceis required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-

Installed Kollsman MAlticoder II" encoding altimeter S/N 3262 TSO CIOb & css
in conjunction with a Collins TDR-950 8/N.12065 T30 CT4c class IR, - .
’ Installation was dome in accordanee with Kollsman and Collins installation

Haximm operating altitude of is 20,000 ft. . o
Tested encoder up to. 20,000 vequired by AC 43-9 appendix F, table 1.

., Revised equipment 1ist and weight & halance,
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